

Minnesota State University Moorhead RED: a Repository of Digital Collections

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

University Archives

5-18-1993

Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, May 18, 1993

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

Recommended Citation

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, May 18, 1993" (1993). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 186. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/186

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes May 18, 1993 Present: R. Barden, Chair; L. Bakke, P. Beare, J. Bense, L. DeMaio, J. Engels, S. Ferris, T. Gracyk, R. McGahey, Molly Moore, D. Olday, L. Papenfuss, T. Peil, R. Pratt, J. Walker Ed 482(q) Moore moved, Papenfuss seconded, to approve Ed 482(q), Information Technology for Teachers (3). Motion carried unanimously. the curriculum new series + Music 337(q) Engels moved, Bakke seconded, to approve the change in title for Music 337(g) to Vocal Jazz Ensemble. Motion carried unanimously. SpEd Curriculum Revisions Gracyk moved, Engels seconded, to approve the revisions in the Special Education curriculum. Motion carried unanimously. MFA in Creative Writing McGahey moved, Walker seconded, to approve the proposal for a Master of Fine Arts in Creative Writing. Motion carried unanimously. Biology 301 Gracyk moved, Walker seconded, to approve the change in title and description for Biology 301 to Developmental Biology: A study of the mechanisms of development in a variety of biological systems, with analyses of changes from conception through aging. With lab. Prerequisite: Biol. 113 (Biol. 341 recommended). Motion carried unanimously. Dropping Courses from Master List DeMaio moved, Pratt seconded, to drop the proposed courses (copy attached) from the master course list with the exception of Mgmt 594. Motion carried unanimously. Liberal Studies Upper Division Graduation Requirements Olday moved, McGahey seconded, to approve the following subcommittee recommendation: The APAC Subcommittee recommends that the policy concerning implementation of the Upper Division Graduation requirement (English 300) be stated as follows: Advisors should permit students to fulfill the English 300 requirement only after achieving junior standing. Motion carried unanimously. Assessment Plan The draft of the proposed assessment plan prepared by the Assessment Task Force was discussed. This item will be on the agenda again in the fall. Mission Statement A hearing was held on the proposed revision in the mission and aims statements. This item will be on the agenda again in the fall.

S. Ferris